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August 27, 2007
INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM: PM-07-041

TO: All Approved Insurance Providers
All Risk Management Agency Field Offices
All Other Interested Parties

FROM: Tim B. Witt /s/Tim 8. Witt
Deputy Administrator

SUBJECT:  Cultivated Clam Pilot Crop Provisions, Cultivated Clam Pilot Loss
Adjustment Standards Handbook, and Cultivated Clam Pilot Crop
Insurance Underwriting Guide for the 2008 and Succeeding Crop Years

BACKGROUND:

The Risk Management Agency (RMA) has revised the Cultivated Clam Pilot Crop
Provisions, Cultivated Clam Pilot Loss Adjustment Standards Handbook, and Cultivated
Clam Pilot Crop Insurance Underwriting Guide for the 2008 and Succeeding Crop Years.

ACTION:

The RMA has placed the Cultivated Crop Provisions and accompanying documents for
the 2008 and Succeeding Crop Years on the Risk Management Agency Website at:

http://www.rma.usda.gov/pilots/2008pilot.html
http://www.rma.usda.gov/handbooks/24000/index.html
http://www.rma.usda.gov/handbooks/25000/index.html

DISPOSAL DATE:

This Informational Memorandum is for the purpose of transmitting information and the
changes will be incorporated into the 2009 Crop Insurance Handbook.
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